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O Dear Sir

Representation to Salisbury District Licensing Authority

A copy of the application for a Premiscs Licance was received on the 26" April 2005 in respect of King
John inn, Tolland Royal,

It is noted that:-

i the application includes reference Lo live music, recorded music and facilities far
) PP
providing dancing,

(i} ne previous licence exists for such activitios.
(iiiy the application seeks to axtentd licensing hours (o=
«  (H:00 Thursday/Friday/Saturday and special occasions — food sales untit 00-30
hours, and
= D00 SundayMondawT UesdayWednesday
Represeniabon

The applicant be refused for the reasons stated balow:-

The Operating Schedule does nol state what steps will be taken to promote the | icensing Objectives as
regarils:-

(i) The Prevention of Public Niisance — with parlicular reference o sound insulalion and
wlour control

Allention is drawn to the Licensing Authority’s |icensing Policy

[note the Capacily of the premises is below 200 and it is Impaortant to state any difference
in the approach to the contral of Ive music, recorded music and to dancing befure
midnight].
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i} Fublic Safaty — wilh particular reference to the nature of the entertainment and the
provision of stewards.

Altention is drawn lo the Licensing Authurity's Licensing Policy.
A copy of this representation has been sent to the applicant and it is possible that amendments will be
made to the Operating Schedule thal will address the issue raised. In this event this representation will be
withdrawn. It is likely that a further representation seeking to alter, omit or add conditions consistent to the
operating schedule will be made.

Yours faithfully
il /
7 L
~

J Wickens
/ Principal Environmental Health Officer



